Subject: Rishi Devra — AKA Devra Patton West Compelling Evidence of Multiple Murders and Decades of
Organized Crime.

Rishi Devra — AKA Devra Patton West. Compelling Evidence of Decades of Organized Crime
with Cult / Gang Members Reynolds & Williams willing accomplices in Murder &
Racketeering.

In previous editions of this weekly bulletin we have detailed how, prior to 1990, pot grower, drug dealer,
bankrupt and small time crook Devra Patton West with her husband Jack West, defrauded individual
victims like Jeremy Samuelson and Satya out of several thousand dollars at a time. We have also
detailed how, after acquiring occult (hidden) knowledge while attending the Robert Jaffe School for
Energy Mastery (itself a cult) between 1990 & 1991, Devra Patton West was able to use that hidden
knowledge to leverage her criminal tendencies. To come to the point, instead of her and Jack West
having to seek individual victims to defraud on completing the course in 1991, she declared herself an
Ascended Master and developed a criminal racketeering business model that 27 years later she is still
using to great effect.

Above left: The class af 2002 when she was calling herself Devra §i. Bottom left and center: The class of 2019. The
some well-oiled business model; lure in wealthy spiritual seekers, moke them pay thousands of dollars for worthless
certificates fram her non-occredited schoal. While Jack West (bottom left in blue shirt) and Julic Williams maove
amangst the crowd to discern who is wealthy and therefare worthy to be a target for fraud ond extortion!

Put simply, Devra Patton West moves into an area, declares herself to be a divine being / guru / Master
Teacher and waits for the spiritually confused to come flocking to her like moths to the flame and often
with the same outcome. Over the past 27 years her business model has remained largely unchanged all
that changes is the ‘save the world’ schemes she promotes and uses as a focus for the ‘sheeple’ to fund
raise around. There is zero evidence after 27 years that a single penny of the tens of millions of dollars
raised have gone towards any of the ‘good causes’ she espouses. However, what she does do is use
some of the donations, and some of the tens of millions of dollars acquired from victims of theft, fraud
and extortion, to create a totally illusory on-line identity based on her narcissistic beliefs that she is a
minor deity. Below are some of the phrases you will find on her website or Facebook pages.
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As the guardian of the region, her presence is a blessing for all souls in Sedona & Scottsdale. And. At
age 7 she received her call to serve the world. And. As the light that stands behind leaders and world
servers across the globe. And. As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace

Healing. And. Karmic resolution of divine dispensation. And. She is singlehandedly holding open the

gates of time. And. The Christ awarded her two (fake) doctorates in person.

Question. How is it that Devra Patton West is not in jail? Answer. Two reasons.

1. Religious Freedom Laws. Under religious freedom laws, Devra Patton West can make as many
outrageous claims about herself as she wishes with little fear of prosecution. She claims to be a ‘divine
being’ even though there is a mountain of evidence to show she is a thief, a fraudster, an extortionist
and guilty of several violent assaults against female members of her cult. So in spite of the FACTS, Devra
Patton West claims she is...

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

2. A License to kill with Impunity. Between 1990 & 1991, Devra Patton West acquired the ability, using
the same techniques that shaman’s around the world use, to cause illness, injury and death at a
distance. In effect she wields a license to kill using a weapon that legal statute does not even recognize
as a weapon. Like all psychopaths (Hitler & Stalin to name but two) she believes she has the right to
prey on peasants and lesser beings.

There is plenty of evidence both from Devra West herself, and from some of her victims that she uses
this weapon / license to kill against others. The occult ‘weapon’ is used in the course of committing
financial crimes against others and to subdue and intimidate those victims and witnesses who might go
public about their experiences or go to the police or seek redress through the courts. For example, ina
newspaper interview with the Whitefish Pilot on July 12 2007, Devra West admitted being trained in
Shamanism by Native American elders. Devra West was being interviewed about her vicious assault on
her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD.

One of the witnesses to that assault was one of Devra West’s employees, Rebecca West (no relation to
Devra West). Rebecca West wrote to the whistleblower John Watson in March of 2007, asking for help
with Devra West’s shamanic witchcraft. You can read Rebecca’s harrowing request for aid by going to
her email entitled ‘Help Me.” Another victim of the occult weapon was Devra West’s own daughter in
law Jamie Haywood who, after splitting from West’s porn loving wife beating son Chris Haywood,
became the recipient of a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence intended to intimidate her into
giving up her infant daughter to West’s son.

However none of these incidents, coming from credible witnesses as they do, give the reader (or the
FBI and police) any idea of the sheer scale of Devra Patton West’s criminality over the past 27 years.

Neither do any of the aforementioned examples adequately highlight the roles that senior cult / gang
members Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Julio Williams MD play as accomplices in murder, criminal
conspiracy, money laundering and intimidation of victims and witnesses of crimes committed by Devra
Patton West. We are 99% sure that Devra Patton West murdered student Lisa Swidler in 2005, and
100% sure that she tried to murder whistleblower John Watson in 2007. However, after another recent
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failed attempt by Devra Patton West on the life of the whistleblower, we now feel it is important to let
the FBI (and the public in Sedona and Scottsdale AZ) know exactly what they are dealing with.

We know that Devra Patton West’s occult abilities facilitate her criminal activities. We believe we
have enough evidence to ‘prove’ she is a killer and perhaps a serial killer and that Reynolds & Williams
are her willing accomplices in murder and racketeering.

After many months of asking, we have finally been given permission by the whistleblower John Watson
to share some of the correspondence that has passed between us. However, before we get into that let
us just remind ourselves of what has been happening since Devra Patton West promoted herself to the
status of Ascended Master (gag). Since 1991, Devra Patton West has been committing crime on an
industrial basis against students to her non-accredited school (Hogwarts), employees and business
consultants which includes John Watson who turned whistleblower about West’s cult in 2006. Below
are a few of the victims — these are the tip of the iceberg.

3. Susannah Felder
1. Rebecca West
10. Mike Hendrickson

2. Dr. Pat Cole MD 4. Dave Kushner 6. Beatrice McGuire

5. Marion Cantwell 7. John Watson the 11. carlida Finch
cult whistleblower

8. Lisa Swidler
Scores of victims of theft,

fraud, extortion and
| mental and physical abuse.

9. Robert & Tabby

Above a short list of victims from Montana - the tip of the iceberg!

1. Employee Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) assaulted, brutalized and threatened with murder. Her
harrowing emails to the whistleblower clearly show West's insanity and criminality towards others.

2. Dr. Pat Cole MD viciously assaulted as part of a campaign of violence to extort $1.3 million from her which West
succeeded in doing. She wrote to her cult days after the assault entitled The Law of Severity on the Path to
Purification and in an attempt to justify the assault stated that as Dr. Cole MD was a Nazi in the WWII death camps
in another lifetime the beating was not only deserved but long overdue. No mention of the $1.3 million!

3. Employee Susannah Felder caught West stealing an $80,000 donation from the charity to pay for her son’s legal
fees in a custody battle with his ex-wife. Upon being challenged, West partially scalped Susannah by ripping
clumps of hair from her scalp. West stated that the money was hers to do with as she pleased and not the
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charity’s.

4, Student Lisa Swidler negotiated a short bridging loan of $30,000 from student Dave Kushner promising that
West would repay the loan within 14 days. After receiving the money West refused to repay it or even discuss it
with Dave Kushner in spite of the fact that Devra West had signed a written agreement promising to repay.
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Above: The ‘Menace of Montano” declares herself to be a “Blessing for all Souls in Sedona & Scottsdale.” Multiple
arrest warrants, a conviction for assault, being forced to pay past creditors 52,000,000 in court fines and interest
says otherwise. However, you were never meant to know about her past. fohn Watson’s murder was supposed to
hide her criminal past in Maontana & New Mexico from the public in Arizonal

5. Student Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, falsely imprisoned, beaten and only released after handing over tens
of thousands of dollars from the recent sale of her property. When she was released she was told that she would
be murdered if she went to the police.

6. Student Beatrice McGuire was attending a seminar in Montreal given by Devra West. During the seminar
Beatrice challenged West on an obvious lie and in response, and in front of the entire audience, ripped part of
Beatrice’s ear away from the side of her head. Beatrice later needed plastic surgery which West paid for!

7. Consultant John Watson was promised pay and shares for setting up for profit and nonprofit corporations for
Devra West. After completing the work she refused to pay him saying God had told her shareholding was a thing
of the past. In 2003, he decided to sue her for fraud along the way he was subject to all manner of dirty tricks
including false witness statements by West’s cult members, threats from senior cult member Julio Williams MD, a
failed murder plot in 2007 and in 2010 he was the subject of a criminal conspiracy by Devra West and Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA another senior member of West’s cult. Watson won his lawsuit against West for fraud in 2008.

8. Student Lisa Swidler brokered the bridging loan with Dave Kushner mentioned above in (4.) and was also aware
that West kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and extorted money from student Marion Cantwell. Lisa made a break to
leave the cult and died suddenly and mysteriously shortly after getting away. We believe that Devra West
murdered Lisa to keep her quiet. And why not? The occult weapon West uses to instill fear and discipline in the
members of her cult and the victims and witnesses of her crimes is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute!
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Above: Devra Potton West is criminally insane. Her answer to anvone who challenges her delusions about being
“the light thot stands behind leoders and world servers across the globe” is a compaoign of occult “under the rodar’
violence and murder. While declaring she is an instrument of mercy and capable of delivering karmic dispensation!
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9. Robert & Tabby vy owned a multi-million dollar lakeside property however photographs of their property
appeared in Devra West’s brochures and on-line on her website. In both cases West inferred that the property
belonged to her and not Robert & Tabby Ivy. Over a 2 year period, the owners repeatedly asked Devra West not to
use images of their property in her marketing material — Devra West ignored their requests as the article in the
Whitefish Pilot about West’s criminality makes clear. The Whitefish Pilot news article was published on July 12
2007 which was the same day that West and her son appeared in court as part of a custody hearing. During the
hearing, West repeatedly lied. For example, she stated that she was a billionaire (when she was broke had a
$2,600 lien against her for unpaid employment insurance) and vehemently denied assaulting Dr. Cole MD when
she wrote to her entire mailing list on 17 April 2006 saying that she did!

It should be stated here that West’s mantra is that, and | quote, “The truth does not matter” if she can convince
the public that her lies are their truth! The link will take you to an audio recording of West saying that!

10. Mike Hendrickson was a partner in a large Colorado accountancy firm; he was also a student of West’s who did
the charity’s books. After challenging West on money she was stealing from the charity he was relieved of his
position and told to go away until he was prepared to totally submit to her will and accept that the laws of the land
do not apply to her. Mike Hendrickson had signed a note guaranteeing the charity’s overdraft of $200,000
however after the whistleblower John Watson reported West’s criminality to the authorities her charity was struck
off in January 2004. Devra West immediately emptied the bank account of the $200,000 and put it in a personal
trust fund for her and her eldest son Rob Meador. Mike chose not to sue her for fraud as to do so would result in
him becoming the subject of an occult ‘under the radar’ campaign of violence and or be murdered.

11. Scores of victims of organized crime some of which are mentioned later in this bulletin.

Now we will detail what happened to the whistleblower John Watson and his family after he decided
not to walk away empty handed after being defrauded out of wages and shares by Devra West in August
2002. As his wife’s mother was dying, John Watson decided not to act in haste but instead pondered
what to do over a period of several months. In July of 2002, Devra West told the whistleblower, and |
guote, “God spoke to me last night and told me that share holdings were a thing of the past therefore
you will not be getting the shares | promised nor will you be paid for the 6 months you have worked on
these projects.” End quote! In the end the sheer contempt with which Devra West treated him and the
feeling that she had done this to countless other victims before (and since) led him to believe that this
was a challenge he needed to take on. In March of 2003, John Watson let it be known that he was
going to sue Devra West for fraud. Inresponse, Devra West let it be known through an intermediary
that she wanted a private meeting with John Watson on his property with no one else present. Fearing
some kind of stunt by Devra West, John Watson set up a digital tape recorder to record the meeting.
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Above: Devra Patton West AKA Rishi Devra. A cold blooded serial killer masquerading as a “Blessing to oll 5ouls in
Sedona & Scottsdole AZ. Review within these poges some of the scores of victims “blessed” by her in Montana!

You can listen to the entire meeting by going here. In the following excerpts, Devra West admits
defrauding him, says she has no intention of paying him and says if her takes her to court she will get so
fu*king down and dirty with huge expenses coming out of his pocket not hers as student and senior cult
member Julio Williams will pay for her legal expenses.
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. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

. John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.

. If you sue me I'll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses for you but not for me!

. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!
This behavior proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.

7. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the

$50,000 she owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!
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In item (5) above, Devra Patton West tells John Watson, after admitting that she did defraud him, that if
he sues her she will get so f*cking down and dirty etc. Earlier in this bulletin, we listed 11 plus victims
from Montana and at number (7) was John Watson the whistleblower. In item (7) above we note that
as part of the dirty tricks directed at John Watson by Devra West were the manufacture of false witness
statements and email intimidation that came from senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams MD. Not
mentioned was the character assassination and defamation by Williams and other cult members from
West’s website in 2005. However, all of this pales into insignificance when compared to Devra Patton
West’s failed attempt to murder John Watson in 2007 and the subsequent campaign of violence -
directed at him and his family by Devra Patton West. The purpose of the murder plot and the campaign
of ‘under the radar’ violence was intended to intimidate him into withdrawing from his lawsuit against
Devra West and to force him to take down his websites. Websites that contained details of Devra
West's criminal past in New Mexico and Montana which made it clear that Devra West’s claims of
divinity were a lie and that her ‘world service’ efforts were in fact a multi-million dollar a year criminal
racketeering business model.
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What follows is clear and irrefutable evidence that senior cult members Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and
Julio Williams MD were, and still are, willing participants in Devra Patton West’s plot to murder the
whistleblower.

What follows is clear evidence that senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds knew in advance that
Devra Patton West was going to use her occult weapon to either murder the whistleblower or use it
against his wife and children to injure, maim or kill them in an attempt to intimidate John Watson into
a) pulling out of his lawsuit against Devra Patton West and b) force down his websites which
contained information about Devra West’s criminal past.

What follows is clear evidence that senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams MD is aware of the ongoing
attempts by Devra Patton West to either murder the whistleblower or use her occult weapon against
his wife and children to injure, maim or kill them. He is aware that she is doing this NOW in a vain
attempt to stop our group using John Watson’s information to warn the public and the FBI about
Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model which is now targeting Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.
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Abowve: Occult thief / suspected serial killer Devra Patton West believes that her ability to use the occult to commit
serious crimes, to intimidate wictims and witnesses into silence and to murder those who oppose her, makes hera
minor deity worthy of worship. Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams market her to the public as such, deny the
crimes she commits, and conspired with her to murder John Watson when he turned whistleblower.

Before going any further, we suggest you review the three links below which go into great detail how
cult members Reynolds & Williams aid and abet Devra West, how Devra West uses the occult to silence
victims and witnesses of crime at her hands and finally a comparison of Devra West's use of the occult
with that of her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ recently arrested in Brazil.

How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and
Witnesses of Serious Crime.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and witnhesses of crime.
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A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

What follows is Compelling Evidence of Decades of Organized Crime with Cult / Gang Members
Reynolds & Williams willing accomplices in Murder & Racketeering.

While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007, Geoffrey Reynolds speaking
on behalf of his ‘employer’ Devra West, admitted money laundering $463,000 that Devra West had
extorted from Dr. Pat Cole MD. He further stated, in what he thought was an off the record
conversation, that the whistleblower John Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting
to what Devra West was going to do to him and his family (wife and children). To be clear, Devra West's
murder plot failed to succeed. Geoffrey Reynolds made it clear that plan ‘B’ was to goad / provoke the
whistleblower into reacting to the violence that Devra West was going to direct at his wife and children.
The hope was that that John Watson, perhaps taking the law into his own hands to defend himself and
his wife and children, would be made to look like the villain while Devra West and her accomplices
would behave like they were the injured parties.

That was the plan now let us compare the plan with what actually happened.

Just as Geoffrey Reynolds predicted. Several days after Reynolds statement to the Bigfork Eagle
reporter a credible attempt was made on the life of the whistleblower John Watson by Devra Patton
West using the same weapon she had used against countless other victims including Dr. Pat Cole MD,
Rebecca West and her daughter in law Jamie Haywood. The failed attempt by Devra West to murder
the whistleblower is set out in more detail in the above link. Geoffrey Reynolds prediction was 100%
correct proving he was complicit in Devra West’s plot to murder the whistleblower.

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. | om honored
that she allows me to help her globol owakening move forward.,

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

Just as Geoffrey Reynolds predicted. A campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence was directed at
John Watson, his wife and children. A campaign designed to make ill, injure, maim and kill. This
campaign continues to this day. Recently the whistleblower John Watson, agreed to release some of the
details of what he and his family have been subject to these past 13 years so that the FBI can begin to
understand the enormity of Devra Patton West’s crimes against humanity.

What follows are an excerpt from a letter he sent to his lawyer. These are some examples of the
attacks that Devra Patton West, a criminally insane narcissist, occult killer has been directing at John
Watson, his wife and children. These attacks doubtless used against countless other victims and their
families over the past 27 years.

1. Migraine headaches that start with the scalp burning such that the victim has to apply a cold wet towel to the
head to stop the burning sensation. These migraines are so bad that the victims have to take pain killers for days
until the pain subsides only to be targeted again and again.

2. Acid reflux attacks that continue for months causing one to have to take powerful drugs to stop their stomachs
digesting itself.
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3. Sinuses constantly running. When | say running | mean that one has to walk around with a cup in one’s hand to
drain the sinuses into.

4. Excruciating muscle pain in the legs like cramps on steroids.

5. Extreme back ache such that one could never get comfortable except when lying down in bed.

Above: The cult from left ta right: Dr. Julio Williams MO, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Devra Patton West and Jack West.
Ffeynolds announced the impending murder of the whistleblower and the compaign of violence to be directed at
him and his family to the press in August 2007, Williams is sitting on 400 emails detailing these violent assaults.

6. Attacks to the genitals. This form of violent attack seems to have been directed at all members of the family
simultaneously. A clear sign that the whole family was under attack came when different family members
separated by hundreds, in one case thousands of miles, acquired the same symptoms on the same day!

7. Targeting my heart was, and still is, a favorite target of West’s. These attacks gave me the feeling that a stake
was being repeatedly pushed into my heart. 13 years ago when these attacks started this was quite worrying
however 13 years later | have learned to ignore these attacks in the knowledge that if Ms. West had been able to
kill me she would have done so long ago. Long term effects unknown.

8. The Feb/ Mar / Apr 2018 long term attack was against my right ankle. Long story short, while | slept the pain
built up in my right ankle and when I get up it was painful to walk. Throughout the day the pain subsided
somewhat (a moving target is harder to hit) but overnight the occult thief / suspected serial killer works on it again.

9. While employed in 2017 my right knee and ankle were targeted simultaneously; these attacks continued for
several weeks and everyone at my place of work noticed that | was limping for weeks. Eventually Devra West must
have got bored or whatever spell / software / visualization she was using wore out. Perhaps she just moved on to
another target.
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Abaove: Devra Patton West sees herself as the Apex Predator. In possession of occult knowledge, she sees herself as
a minar deity whose god given right it is to pick off members of the herd (vou and me) as and when she chooses.

10. A sudden spate of nose bleeds. | never get nose bleeds | do not have high blood pressure and yet in 2017 |
suddenly had seven or eight in quick succession all within a month. Part of West’s strategy is to try and frighten the
target into submission by having them believe the attacks, especially the attacks to the heart and head, might
prove fatal. Having been a marine | do not scare easily and certainly nose bleeds are not going to ruffle my
feathers.

11. One of the attacks Devra West uses regularly is against our digestive systems. Like all the other attacks this
variety of violent assault is preceded by a loud hissing. Within minutes whatever we have in our stomachs starts
gurgling loudly, followed by severe stomach pains (gas) then diarrhea. Even after eating the most bland food upon
hearing the hissing my wife and | would both know what came next.

12. Another favorite attack of Devra Patton West’s, also proceeded by a loud hissing, is where one’s energy is
drained, to the point of wanting to go to sleep.

15. Attack to one or both eyes. This felt like someone was pushing a needle through the eye.

14. Irrespective of what region of the body Devra West is targeting there is always the sleep deprivation. This has
been consistent throughout the 13 years and commented on by other victims including West’s neighbor in Flathead
Lake Michelle Fetveit who got into a water dispute with West. | interviewed Michelle in 2007 and sure enough she
remarked about being woken up at 3.00 am each morning.

Over the past 13 years, the effectiveness of these violent assaults has diminished somewhat however
the long term effects are unknown.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA — Guilty as Hell! How could senior cult / gang member Geoffrey Reynolds have
so accurately predicted John Watson’s murder and predicted that he and his family would become the
victim of occult attacks by Devra West unless he had been fully briefed by her before the interview with
the Bigfork Eagle reporter in August 2007? Why was Reynolds so confident that Watson would be
murdered or provoked into reacting in a way that would land him in jail? Had Devra West shared how
she had used those strategies successfully on other victims? Had she bragged to Reynolds about the
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murder of Lisa Swidler and some of the other murders that ex-husband Jack West referred to when he
told John Watson in 2002 that people who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly?!

After the failed murder attempt in August 2007, Geoffrey Reynolds ‘doubled down’ on his treachery
when in 2010 he joined Devra West in a conspiracy to bankrupt John Watson by attempting to use the
civil courts to extort $2,000,000 from him. Detail of this conspiracy which involved Geoffrey Reynolds
making false statements to a Montana court can be reviewed at greater length by going here.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA — Ex-Devra Patton West (AKA Rishi Devra) cult / gang member desperately trying
to leave his criminal / racketeering past behind.

i ulio | wish 1 had never told
the news reporter about John

Watson has sent me nearl
atson’s impending murder! .
-

400 emails complaining|
about the ‘under the radar’

. ) iolence directed at himj§
¥2 | wish | had never told the g ; and his family. If the FBI}
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L] ’J =l 0 . @ | 7 T
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h 7 ; guru even though we know ™
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—
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“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years.
I am honored that she allows me to help her global
awakening move forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of
sitting with a spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a
virtual wellspring of living divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017

Julio Williams MD — Guilty as Hell. Senior cult / gang member Julio Williams MD is also very aware of
the ongoing campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence still being directed at whistleblower John
Watson, his wife and his children by the leader of his Satanist cult Devra Patton West. Remember, Julio
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Williams defamed the whistleblower in 2005, and sent John Watson a threatening email in 2007. He
even promised to give Devra West $2,000,000 to fight John Watson’s lawsuit against his cult leader. We
know senior cult member Dr. Julio Williams is 100% aware of what is going on because the
whistleblower has sent him 300 to 400 emails over the past 4 years detailing the violent attacks by
Devra West. Attacks that Julio Williams, as a student of her unaccredited school for occult studies, is
learning to use himself.

“She is a blessing to all souls”

We have suggested that the FBI view the contents of Julio Williams’ email accounts where they will find
hundreds of these emails. If Williams has deleted these emails we are sure the whistleblower can
provide copies of the originals. Prior to 2015, all the way back to 2012, the whistleblower sent a further
300 emails to Devra West’s then lawyer, James C Bartlett. These emails detail and log the attacks
between 2012 & 2015, until Mr. Bartlett blocked John Watson’s emails. These emails can also be
provided by the whistleblower if Mr. Bartlett asserts client privilege over the emails to protect his ex-
client!

Julio Williams MD just as much an accessory to murder, violent assaults, grievous bodily harm and
conspiracy to pervert the course of justice as senior cult / gang member Geoffrey Reynolds. It is also
worth pointing out that neither Geoffrey Reynolds nor Julio Williams had ever met John Watson.
However, at the direction of their cult / gang leader Devra Patton West both readily agreed to become
involved in a plot to murder John Watson (ongoing) and agreed to join a criminal conspiracy to violently
target Watson, his wife and children.

Let me be very clear. Devra Patton West is a cold blooded killer who may be responsible for the
deaths of several or more victims. These extra-judicial killings would have appeared, to the
authorities, to have been death by natural causes.
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CO-CONSPIRATORS IN MURDER

"

& RACKETEERING? L

Above left: Occult Thief / Suspected Serial Killer Devra Potton West. While hiding in her gated community for her
own protection she targets the children of those who oppose her hoping that her victim’s do not go after her own
children and grandchildren. Above right: Devra West's doughter, Anna West and her son (Devra West's grandson).
Julio Williams MD & lack West, both lang term accomplices of Devra West's in racketeering and murder.

Psychopath Devra Patton West believes / hopes that none of the parents of the children she is targeting
will go after her own children. The whistleblower John Watson has, so far, shown himself to be a
patient and law abiding citizen in spite of the hundreds of provocation by Devra Patton West against
him, his wife and children over the past 13 years. There is a reason for this!

Speaking on behalf of his ‘employer’ Geoffrey Reynolds told the Bigfork Eagle news reporter in August
2007 that the cult’s plan ‘B,’ in the event that John Watson was not murdered, was to provoke him
into reacting to Devra West’s attacks on his family in a way that they hoped would land him in jail.

John Watson has declined to do that. Instead, he has patiently bided his time while building a lengthy
and detailed paper trail of evidence for the authorities, so that if and when, he does decide to take
direct action against Devra West in self-defense, the authorities will understand why. However,
supposing John Watson was not the patient ex-marine that preferred the authorities to deal with this
matter (and has waited 13 years for them to do so!). Or supposing it was someone else whose children
had been targeted in the way described above. Supposing that someone realized that the authorities
were totally incapable of dealing with someone like Devra West (as the authorities have shown
themselves to be so far). Supposing that person believed in the adage ‘an eye for an eye and a tooth for
a tooth’ when wanting revenge for the attacks upon their children. With Devra West safely tucked away
in her gated community, the obvious target would be to go after the ‘low hanging fruit’ i.e. Anna West
and/or her son.

“$he remains as utterly free of wrong doing and os ethically wirtuous
as any human being can be. ™

Ex-hunband and senms Cult member ook Wiest, 2008

This is not far-fetched as it seems as in 2002, Jack West told John Watson that he, his wife Devra West
and their young daughter Anna West were chased out of New Mexico by a gun wielding victim who
realized that the police were not going to be able to help him with Devra West’s use of an occult
weapon. Of course Devra West, being criminally insane, would not hold herself responsible in any way



for what might happen to her daughter or grandson were that scenario to play out. As Devra Patton
West made very clear in her discussions with John Watson the whistleblower in March of 2003, “her
agreements are worth nothing” and she regularly “disposes of people like Kleenex.” However people
who live in glass houses should not throw rocks, but explaining that to a psychopath like Devra West is a
waste of time! Perhaps it is time for Anna West and her immediate family to move into a gated
community, as it is likely that her mother has acquired quite a few enemies, some of whom may not be
as well balanced in their long term thinking as John Watson.

In 2003, John Watson made it clear to Devra West that she would not screw him like she had so many
other victims before (and since). If Watson, an ex-marine, had been that resolute after being defrauded
out of $50,000 by Devra West, think how more determined he would be after Devra West had
repeatedly tried to cause grievous bodily harm to his wife and children. After 13 years of failing to
intimidate him, any sane person would have realized by now that John Watson was going nowhere and
will continue with his quest for justice until Devra Patton West and her two accomplices, Geoffrey
Reynolds and Julio Williams, are the subject of a criminal trial for attempted murder and racketeering.
That quest will continue whatever Devra West and her accomplices decide to do.

Finally, let us give you the reader and the FBI an idea of the sheer scale of Devra West’s criminality.

FBI TAKE NOTE

1. Countless acts of Theft, Fraud and Extortion. Victims like Mike Hendrickson, defrauded out of
$200,000, Marion Cantwell kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and forced to donate tens of thousands of
dollars and Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30,000. All of these victims were too afraid to go to the
police or the civil law courts for restitution because they knew they (and their family members) would
become victims of the same attacks that John Watson his wife and children have endured for the past
13 years! Below is the beginning of a harrowing email from one of Devra West’s employees that shows
West’s revolving door policy towards employees and utter contempt for state and federal laws.
Employees were hired for nonexistent jobs, given 90 days to join her cult as low paid or no paid slaves or
be fired before West has to pay employment insurance!

————— Forwarded Message ----

From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com>
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West

Dear John,

After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since | started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in
her control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, | cannot trust them. | have been trying to get the
monies she owes me before | end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges
and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her
intimidating demand of me through her finance controller last evening, and | have until 5 p.m. today to talk to her. |
must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted from office manager to some other lowly
position, (seems from historical accounting, | would become her personal care assistant).



I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! | continue to awaken from a sound sleep
(on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those nights in which | have the feeling of impending
doom, and is the reason | finally really took a look at your website and contacted you. | need support in how to deal
with her shamanic witchcraft. Can you tell me more?

2. Multiple Murders. Jack West told John Watson in 2002, that those who opposed his wife had a habit
of dying suddenly. Lisa Swidler (witness to the crimes against Marion Cantwell and Dave Kushner) was
undoubtedly murdered when she tried to leave the cult. Marion Cantwell was threatened with murder
if she went to the police, Rebecca West was threatened with murder and Carlida Finch overheard Devra
West planning the murder of Dr. Pat Cole. How else would Reynolds know that the threats by Devra
West against the whistleblower and his family were credible?

Above from left to right: Lisa Swidler murdered in 2005. Marion Contwell kidnopped, robbed and threatened with

murder if she went to the police. Dr. Pat Cole; West overheard planning her murder but was reprieved after paying

West 51.3 million. Then John Watson after turning whistleblower in 2007, became the subject of two murder plots
and o campaign af vielence directed at him and his wife and children which is ongoing.

3. Massive fraud perpetrated against countless individuals, state governments and the IRS. Several
millions of dollars in public donations to a charity diverted into Devra West's pocket with ZERO tax paid
by her. After she bankrupted her charity which was struck off for fraud in January 2004; she, by a clever
and complex fraud involving fake loans from her to the charity:-

3A. Stole the charity’s main asset a property worth $1,250,000 and put it in a trust fund for her and her
eldest son Rob Meador. A judge ‘broke’ open the trust in 2008 and forced her to sell the property to
pay $2,000,000 in court fines and interest to past victims of fraud etc.

3B. $4,000,000 in artwork and valuables disappeared from the charity in 2004. Like the property these
items were largely paid for by public donations. In 2014, ten years later after the statute of limitations
on theft had expired, these items showed up in Carefree AZ at auction and as for sale from her website.
Geoffrey Reynolds was present at the auction effectively ‘fencing’ stolen property that Devra West
stated under oath in court did not exist!

Example below here...
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Above: This is an excerpt of o statement Devra West gove to a Montana court in October 2009, Within the
statement she made it clear that 54,000,000 (as valued in 2002) worth of art work and valvables largely paid for by
public donations had been stolen, lost or disappeared. Reynolds is depicted in the middle fencing stolen property.

In the previous photo featuring her daughter, grandson, Jack West and Julio Williams MD, art work and
valuables can be seen recently at auction or for sale by Devra West in Arizona. These are the items she
stated in court in 2009 did not exist. In reality, these items disappeared in 2004 after her charity was
struck off for fraud and reappeared in Arizona in 2014, after the statute of limitations for theft had
expired. You can view the remaining items by going to her website and following this link. These items,
stolen from the charity in Montana, are now being sold as Sacred Art & Timeless Treasures!

4. Court cases undermined and subverted. Victims of crime and witnesses targeted with occult ‘under
the radar’ violence to get them to withdraw complaints and lawsuits. Witnesses intimidated into
withdrawing their hostile witness statements against Devra Patton West. All done behind the scenes
with victims and witnesses too afraid to share their experiences with the police or the authorities for
fear they will not be believed. Example below here.....

Here is example of how vile a serpent Devra Patton West is and just how successful she has been at
undermining the police, the justice system and the courts. Kendal Strnad was Chris Haywood’s first
wife; Chris Haywood is Devra West’s son. In around 2003/4 time period, their marriage having broken
down, they fought a custody battle for Kendal and Chris’s infant daughter. Devra West targeted Kendal
day and night with the kind of ‘under the radar’ violence that West used against me, my family and my
children. The campaign of hidden violence was necessary because Kendal was a wholesome wife with
no blemishes, while Devra West’s son Chris Haywood had an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse
and traffic violations. Asyou will also find out if you read Part 2 of the transcript of another custody
hearing held in 2007 involving Chris Haywood and his second estranged wife Jamie Haywood, Chris
Haywood was heavy into pornography. Jamie Haywood'’s testimony starts on page 85.
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Above: Kendol 5trnad and the three daughters by her second marriage. The first doughter wos wrested from her
and given to her first hushand after o sustained campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence directed at her by her
ex-husband’s mother Devro Patton West. As a result, Kendal was made to look like she was mentally ill.

How do you win a custody hearing for your son who has an FBI record for substance abuse, forgery etc.
against a wholesome young mother with no blemishes? You make the wife look a worse bet than the
husband and that is exactly what Devra West proceeded to do. She targeted Kendal relentlessly day and
night until she ended up seeking psychological help for what she thought was a mental health condition.
Add this to a statement given by Dr. Pat Cole MD, a member of Devra West’s cult at the time, and
Kendal lost the custody battle and had to give up her daughter. Kendall had no idea what was
happening to her, had no one to turn to, and like most other victims of West’s tyranny believed that if
she shared what was happening to her, no one would believe and probably thought she was going crazy.
For more information on this subject follow the link below here.

Devra West — Absolute Evil Masquerading as Good.

Well, Kendal shared her experiences (talked about the occult attacks) with a psychologist and look
where it got her! In July 2007, a day before the second custody hearing, Jamie Haywood emailed John
Watson via his website to say that she too was the subject of exactly the same campaign of ‘under the
radar’ violence and mentioned it in court on July 12 2007. Fortunately, Jamie Haywood got to keep her
infant daughter unlike Kendal, who lost hers to Devra West’s tyranny. As a foot note on the sad subject
of Kendal, while John Watson was being deposed by Mr. Bartlett in 2010, the subject of Kendal Strnad
came up. Mr. Bartlett asked John Watson if he knew that Kendall had been diagnosed with some form
of mental condition. Mission accomplished for Devra West in that she had managed, using a campaign
of occult ‘under the radar’ violence, just as is being used against John Watson and his family, to
undermine Kendal’s sanity to the point where Devra West’s porn loving wife beating son looked a better
parent to the court than her.
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Above left: An illusion created by o narcissist and crafted with millions of dollars ocquired through organized crime.
Center: Devra West’s occult weapon is used every time to intimidate victims and witnesses the result being that
victims and witnesses cannot get justice and Devro Patton West gets richer ond richer from organized crime.

Not only did the court not know that Devra West had driven poor Kendal nearly insane, but they did not
know that Devra West’s son had forced his underage girl friend to have an abortion because it would
have looked bad at the custody hearing! Between Devra West and her son Chris Haywood they pretty
much destroyed the life of Kendal.

In conclusion. It is hoped that the FBI will investigate, prosecute West, Reynolds and Williams under
RICO statutes. Itis hoped that Devra West will be locked up for the rest of her life with a decade a
piece for Reynolds and Williams in a penitentiary with swinging fines that will bankrupt all of them.

For now, John Watson is happy to continue to add to the lengthy ‘paper trail’ after all if he does
decide to act in self-defense in response to the violent attacks against himself and his family — as is his
right —then it pays to have a well-documented justification for doing so. That paper trail includes:-

1. Alibrary of information on DVD’s sent to the FBI in Phoenix in 2012.

2. Four lengthy statements given to the RCMP in Canada and sent on to the State Dept. in the USA.

3. A 45 minute video statement given to Wendy Halloran a Phoenix based TV news anchor to be held by her in
anticipation of Devra West's arrest for crimes committed in Arizona.

4. 300 plus emails sent to West’s lawyer detailing the attacks by Devra Patton West against him and his family prior
to 2015.

5. 400 or so emails sent to Julio Williams detailing the attacks against him and his family by Devra West from 2015
to present.

6. Between 150 & 200 emails sent to the FBI on a weekly basis to build up their database of victims and witnesses.
7. Recent submissions to the Arizona Attorney General’s office in respect of mail and wire fraud by Devra West and
her Omni Awakening criminal racketeering business model.

Below are some more destroyed lives to consider. This from her ‘World Service’ efforts in Montana
between 1995 & 2005 when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended Master Devra Ji.
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Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra )i’ of | Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra I’ of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costantino  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Dewra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Francisco  House Kesper Anandra George Physically assaulted on several

Diane Stoner Personal Secretary GLEATHONG

Kelly House Keeper Manji Cochrane Physically abused on several

Cindy Beeman Office Manager CCCAshonG

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenhy and mysteriously

Lou Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness to fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and extortion
of Marion Cantwell. | balieve she

Kendal Strnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered 1o keep her quiet.

West's son Chris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Haywood Terrorized after dediding 1o divorce Employess & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

West's son Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200 000

Students / Teachers at School After signing 4 note to guarantes
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Devra West emptied into her
Ingrid Smith Teacher personal trust fund
Lance Walkace Student Dave KEushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebekah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdered if
Jenny Student she went 1o the police; finally
Sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Pierra Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

A J White — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West's attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each
victim expelled from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.

Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards
students targeted for extortion.

Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son.

Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West.

Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra
West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be!

Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes
that she has millions stashed away.

Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.

Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.

Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that
Devra West intended to use in court.

Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she
witnessed against other students.

Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s
bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador.

Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.
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21. Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents
on the dollar.

22. Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her
house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’ Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.
The following image gives details of some of the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period bearing in mind
most crimes are committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult.

And this from her ‘World service’ efforts between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead
Lake MT as the Ascended Master Surya Ma.

1. furest Warrant Criminal 2. Conviction for Assaulting 3. Sheriff's Sale to pay 4, Whistieblowes's Fraud
Cheeck Frasd Or, Cole MD 52,000,000 in Lo Tihag Jl.ﬂm

5. Defendant in Frawd with 6. Defendant in Fraud Law 7. viclous Assault on & The mare Money you
Larry Brazda Suit with “Tep to Bottom' Female Members of Cult give the Closer 1o God,

Dionzglas County Stascment of Warrastlens sveut
9. Dewra West's son Chris Maywood has a ¢riminal recond for Forgery, P 300 of Dang
Drugs and a Motor Viehickes Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra west and har 10. Felony Theft Arrest
family are ‘Living the Divine Life® or Living a Life of Crime? Warrant

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.
Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole
MD.

8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

9. West's son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.
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We believe that the above information clearly shows a pattern of criminal racketeering behavior over
the past three decades. We believe that the evidence we have provided in the form of documents
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(Geoffrey Reynolds pleadings to a Montana Court in 2010 and 400 emails in Julio Williams’ email
account jewilliams@prodigy.net) that both Reynolds and Williams are part of an ongoing conspiracy:-

l To murder John Watson for turning whistleblower about Devra West and her cult.

l Hide the ongoing campaign of violence being directed at him and his family by Devra Patton West now in its 13
year.

After overstaying her welcome in New Mexico (1991 to 1995) and more recently Montana (1995 to
2010) Devra Patton West brought her Satanist Death Cult to Arizona, where she is now targeting
spiritual seekers in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.
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THE RISHI OF THE WEST
Deora Ads Mac... She ﬁgz{ 9" Jedona

As a spivitual guardian of the region, her presengt
in both Sedona and Sceottsdale is a blessing {4
souds and especially for those who seek spivitual
enrichment and the ultimate awakening of
enlightenment.”

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

As the light that stands behind Leaders and wovld servers aeross the
globe ...

As aw instrument of mevey, she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace

—and the kanade resplution of divine dispensation.

In spite of all the evidence to the contrary, and under the ‘protection’ of religious freedom laws, Devra
Patton West using the latest fake identity declares herself to be:-

1. A guardian for the region and a blessing for all souls in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.


mailto:jcwilliams@prodigy.net

2. An instrument of mercy able to offer ‘Divine Grace Healings’ and ‘Dispensation of Karma’ to those
wealthy enough and stupid enough to pay her hundreds of thousands of dollars for the privilege!

While we wait for the FBI, IRS and others to do their part you can do your part by sharing this
information amongst the spiritual / metaphysical communities in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.

Please forward this email to others in your address book. Doing so may save lives or at the very least,
prevent others from being targeted for fraud, extortion and occult violence in the same way that the
whistleblower and countless other victims have been.

Richard S

PS Our website can be found at www.omniawakening.net
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